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From: Rod Hepplewhite

Sent: 12 November 2018 10:37

To: Ailsa Teasdale

Subject: RE: NYM2018/0680/FL - The Old Mill, Littlebeck

Hello Ailsa,

| write in reply to your letter, dated gth November, received by email regarding the above.

As requested, please find copies of the two location plans that were submitted with the
application, annotated by the applicant to indicate the proposed parking arrangements. As you
will note 2 spaces (already existing) on the south side of Riverside Cottage are allocated for the
Proposed holiday cottage. The applicant has also shown the existing parking arrangements for
Riverside Cottage, Mill House, Old Mill and Woodlands.

| trust that this is all that you require.

Kind regards

Rod Hepplewhite BSc (Hons) MRTPI
Director

**Pplease note we have now moved into our new office — see address below. **

PRISM:iPLANNING

Milburn House, 17 Woodland Road, Darlington, DL3 4BJ
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From: Ailsa Teasdale

Sent: 08 November 2018 17:29

To: Rod Hepplewhite

Subject: NYM2018/0680/FL - The Old Mill, Littlebeck

Dear Mr Hepplewhite
Please find attached a letter with regard to the above matter.
Regards,

Mrs Ailsa Teasdale
Senior Planning Officer

My Normal Working Hours are 9am-5pm Tuesday to Thursday.
For planning application post or general enquiries please respond to :

NYMNPA

12/11/2018

planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk to allow your email to be logged and acknowledged

without any delay on days when | am not at my desk. Thank you.

North York Moors National Park Authority The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York

YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700
www.nhorthyorkmoors.org.uk
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